## Bridge Valley HAS General Membership Meeting – Tuesday, September 14, 2021 @ 7 PM

**Attendees**: Kevin Cochran, Kate Diebert, Kristina Satterfield, Mark Hoff, Danielle Preston, Victoria Rusay, Heather Howard, Stephanie Dougherty

- Kristina called the meeting to order @ 7:02 PM
- Quorum established
  - Kristina introduced herself and role as President along with the other board members, Mark, Danielle, Victoria and Heather.
- A motion to approve the meeting minutes from the General Membership Meeting on 6/8/21 was approved.
- Principal's Message:
  - Central Bucks School Board is meeting tonight to review the district's Health and Safety Plan.
  - Mr. Cochran explained to attendee's that we are trying to get back to "normal/Pre-Covid operations" including recess and specials.
  - Mr. Cochran shared a video created by Mrs. Tate of students participating in events sponsored by the HSA.
  - Kristina explained that all BVE families are members of the HSA.
- Danielle reviewed the proposed budget for the 2021-2022 school year.
  - There were no questions about the proposed budget.
  - Kristina motioned to approve the budget for 2021-22 and the motion was seconded by Mark Hoff.
  - Budget for 2021-2022 year was approved.

## • Committee Reports:

- Mark reviewed S'more and made a request for additional committee volunteers
- Family Donations
  - i. Kristina informed everyone that as of 9/14 we have received at least \$500 in donations.
  - Passive Fundraising
    - i. SaveAround
      - 1. Books sold at Back to School Night
    - ii. Dine & Donate
      - 1. Chick-fil-a, Warminster October 6, 2021
      - 2. Lovebird, Doylestown November 9, 2021
- Yearbook
  - i. This committee is open and in need of a volunteer
  - ii. Picture Day is September 22<sup>nd</sup>

- Fall Fest
  - i. Since DelVal is no longer an option, other locations are being considered.
- Diversity Day/Week
  - i. Looking to host two events this year.
  - ii. Possibly one in October sometime around UN Day during which would involve flags on display.
  - iii. Looking to schedule second date sometime in January or February. Likely to include a focus on different aspects of diversity.
- Book Fair
  - i. Set-up Friday, October 22nd
  - ii. Book Fair runs October 25-29<sup>th</sup>
  - iii. Family Night Wednesday October 27th
  - iv. We have four new moms that have volunteered for the book fair committee this year
- Bingo
  - i. This committee is open and in need of a volunteer
  - ii. In the past Bingo has been held in November, but date is flexible
- Holiday Boutique
  - i. Chair is Kim Hillman
  - ii. Committee is seeking additional volunteers
  - iii. Set-up week of Thanksgiving, Nov 22<sup>nd</sup> & 23<sup>rd</sup>
  - iv. Boutique is open for shopping beginning Nov 29th
- Spirit Wear
  - i. Raised \$448 during Back to School Night(s)
- Open Questions/Comments
  - All volunteers need to wear masks
  - The HSA general email was provided to attendees, <u>HSABVE@gmail.com</u>
- Next General Membership Meeting Wednesday, November 10<sup>th</sup> @ 2 PM
  - Meeting is scheduled to be in-person with virtual option
- Kristina motioned to adjourn the meeting. Meeting adjourned @ 7:55 PM